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Date: 14" March May 2019

ADDENDUM 02 - RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS

ITB 049/19 REHABILITATION OF FERTILITY BUILDING IN AL SHIFAA HOSPITAL COMPLEX-WEST
MOSUL-NINAWA GOVERNORATE

All interested potential bidders are hereby informed to take note of the clarifications as were
provided during the site visit held on the 12* March 2019.

No: Bidders Requests  for | UNDP Response to Clarification
Clarification
¢ Operating Hall please refer to drawing No.PF-103 / BOQ
Please confirm the location of item No.15.23.2-C.
the operating room, LV room, | « LV Room please refer to drawing No. EG-026, GM-007 /
electrical room and the BOQ Item No. 15.23.2-A.
1 | server room? » Server Room please refer to drawing No. PF-104 / BOQ
Iltem No0.15.23.2-B.

o Electrical Room please refer to drawing No. EL-
101,102,103,104,105 / BOQ 16.10. Please refer to the
ground floor plan for general power S/O System Layout, Room#
GF17.

Please clarify the location of | We clarify that there is no new stair case in this ITB.
2 | the new stair case? The stair case is existing as indicated with no new
requirement under this solicitation process.
Where is the location of the | The mechanical service hall to remain in the existing
of the mechanical service location in the building for rehabilitation. Please
3 | hall? Please clarify? refer to the pump room mechanical service
drawings, MG000, MG002, MG003, MG005, MG007
and MG008”
Where is the location of the | The service shafts are to remain in existing location
4 | of the service shafts in the

building.?

in the building for rehabilitation.

This Addendum - | form an integral part of the ITB -049/19.

All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.

Yours sincerely,

Piero Em@nuele Franceschetti
Head of $grvice Center - UNDP




